December 9, 2016

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS PROGRAM INSTRUCTION NO. 16-25

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: LENITA JACOBS-SIMMONS
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT:  Rescheduled Webinar on Updates to Section 188 of the Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity
Regulations

1. Purpose. The Department of Labor’s Civil Rights Center (CRC) Webinar has been
rescheduled to December 19, 2016, at 2 p.m., Eastern. The Webinar will discuss updates to
Section 188 of WIOA Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Regulations (29 CFR Part 38).

2. Background. Section 188 prohibits discrimination against individuals in any program or
activity that receives financial assistance under Title | of WIOA, as well as by the One-Stop
partners listed in WIOA Section 121(b) that offer programs or activities.

3. Action. All Job Corps Equal Opportunity officers and center disability coordinators must
register on the Job Corps Community Website Event Registration page for this training.

Connections are limited, so we strongly encourage staff to gather in a central location and
use one connection, if possible.

Addressees are to ensure this Program Instruction is distributed to all appropriate staff.

4. Expiration Date. Until superseded.

5. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Johnetta Davis at (202) 693-8010.




